INVITATION FOR BID STATEMENTS ADDENDUM
PURCHASING OFFICE
CITY OF AUSTIN, TEXAS

INVITATION FOR BID STATEMENTS: NST0001 ADDENDUM NO. 2
DATE OF ADDENDUM: June 20, 2014

This addendum is to incorporate the following information:

Question: The specification calls for rolled thread on the stems. Are gates with cut thread

acceptable?
Answer: Cut threads are acceptable. Rolled threads are on the OEM and were specified for the use

of the existing lift, which will now be replaced as well.

Question: Will the PO issuance be mid August?
Answer: The PO for materials will be issued in August 2014, no specific date set at this time.

Question: Is equipment delivery the first week of November? Please confirm these dates are set and
final, or if there is any flexibility to issuing the PO sooner and delivering later in November?
Answer: Material delivery NLT November 3, 2014. The time frame is firm.

Question: Question: What pressures (heads) will the gate experience on either side of the gate?
Answer: The gates will experience 14ft of dynamic head due to the submerged distance into the lake
and water current. Once in the open position, the gates will only experience approximately 6ft of
dynamic head.

All other terms and conditions remain the same.

BY THE SIGNATURES affixed below, this Addendum is hereby incorporated and made a part of the
above-referenced Solicitation.

APPROVED BY:

Nicole Turner, Senior Buyer
Purchasing Office, 512-322-6586
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SUPPLIER AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE DATE
RETURN ONE (1) COPY OF THIS ADDENDUM TO THE PURCHASING OFFICE, CITY OF AUSTIN,

PRIOR TO RESPONSE CLOSING OR WITH YOUR SEALED RESPONSE. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY
CONSTITUE GROUNDS FOR REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.
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